

# MSIS COHORT VERIFICATION STATUS Mapping

## COHORT STATUS: Graduate | Applicable MSIS Codes

DIPLOMA TYPE	EXIT OR WITHDRAWAL TYPE (Early Graduates)	ADJUSTED EXIT OR WITHDRAWAL TYPE (Summer Activity)
<b>00806</b> - Regular diploma <b>00807</b> - Endorsed/advanced diploma <b>75000</b> - Alternate Diploma	<b>01921*</b> - Graduated with regular, advanced, International Baccalaureate, or other type of diploma <i>*Student must also have Diploma Type reflected in MSIS</i>	<b>01921*</b> - Graduated with regular, advanced, International Baccalaureate, or other type of diploma <i>*Student must also have Diploma Type reflected in MSIS</i>

## COHORT STATUS: Completer | Applicable MSIS Codes

DIPLOMA TYPE	EXIT OR WITHDRAWAL TYPE (Early Completers)	ADJUSTED EXIT OR WITHDRAWAL TYPE (Summer Activity)
<b>00812</b> - Alternative credential <b>00813</b> - Certificate of attendance <b>00814</b> - Certificate of completion <b>00816*</b> - General Educational Development (GED) credential <i>*Student must be awarded a district-issued GED only</i> <b>00818</b> - Post graduate certificate (grade 13)	<b>01922*</b> - Completed school with other credentials <i>*Student must also have Diploma Type reflected in MSIS (see applicable Diploma Type listed in this section)</i> <b>01928**</b> - Completed Grade 12, but did not meet all graduation requirements <i>**Student must meet all Carnegie unit requirements for graduation</i>	<b>01922*</b> - Completed school with other credentials <i>*Student must also have Diploma Type reflected in MSIS (see applicable Diploma Type listed in this section)</i> <b>01928**</b> - Completed Grade 12, but did not meet all graduation requirements <i>**Student must meet all Carnegie unit requirements for graduation</i>

Commented [TS1]: Will there no longer be a code for students who complete Carnegie unit requirements but do not pass one or more EOCs or meet options?

Commented [DD2R1]: @Timothy Scott We have code 01928 - "Completed Grade 12, but did not meet all graduation requirements". Should that count as a completer? I was thinking only if they gave them a certificate, which would be 01922.

Commented [TS3R1]: Assuming code 01928 students met all Carnegie unit requirements...then yes, they should count as completers (even though they weren't given a certificate).

Commented [TS4]: I'm wondering if this part should say (Early Completers) instead of (Early Graduates)

Commented [TS7]: What are the Diploma Type options for a completer?

Commented [TS8]: What are the Diploma Type options for a completer?

Commented [TS5]: Would like to see the distinction that only a district-issued GED results in a status of "completer"

Commented [DD6R5]: We'll add that note.

**COHORT STATUS: Dropout** | Applicable MSIS Codes

EXIT OR WITHDRAWAL TYPE	ADJUSTED EXIT OR WITHDRAWAL TYPE (Summer Activity)
<b>01927</b> - Discontinued schooling	<b>01927</b> - Discontinued schooling
<b>73060</b> - Officially withdrew and enrolled in ABE, adult secondary education, or adult ESL program	<b>73060</b> - Officially withdrew and enrolled in ABE, adult secondary education, or adult ESL program
<b>01924</b> - Withdrawn due to illness	<b>01924</b> - Withdrawn due to illness
<b>01925</b> - Expelled or involuntarily withdrawn	<b>01925</b> - Expelled or involuntarily withdrawn
<b>01931</b> - Not enrolled, unknown status	<b>01931</b> - Not enrolled, unknown status
<b>01926</b> - Reached maximum age for services	<b>01926</b> - Reached maximum age for services

**COHORT STATUS: Removed from Cohort** | Applicable MSIS Codes

EXIT OR WITHDRAWAL TYPE	ADJUSTED EXIT OR WITHDRAWAL TYPE (Summer Activity)
<b>73068</b> - Transfer to a private school in the state	<b>73068</b> - Transfer to a private school in the state
<b>73067</b> - Transfer to a school outside of state <i>(includes transfer to a school outside of the country)</i>	<b>73067</b> - Transfer to a school outside of state <i>(includes transfer to a school outside of the country)</i>
<b>01918</b> - Transferred to home schooling	<b>01918</b> - Transferred to home schooling
<b>73064</b> - Died	<b>73064</b> - Died

Commented [TS9]: I know a school outside of the country is also a school outside of the state...but for clarity, can we make that explicit? "Transfer to a school outside of the state or country"

Commented [DD10R9]: This is the language that they'll see in MSIS, but we can add a note here to clarify.

**COHORT STATUS:** Still Enrolled | Applicable MSIS Codes

ENTRY TYPE
01821 - Transfer from a public school in the same local education agency
01822 - Transfer from a public school in a different local education agency in the same state
01830 - Transfer from a school outside of the country
01833 - Transfer from home schooling
01835 - Re-entry from the same school with no interruption of schooling
01836 - Re-entry after a voluntary withdrawal
01837 - Re-entry after an involuntary withdrawal
74001 - Initial Enrollment for the School Year
74002 - Transfer from a private school in the state
74003 - Transfer from a school outside of state